STAFF REPORT
City of Lancaster

CC38

06/12/07

RSL

Date: June 12, 2007

To: Mayor Hearns and City Council Members

From: James R. Williams, Public Works Director

Subject: Award of Bid - Public Works Construction Project No. 07-030

35" Street West Storm Drain, Avenue K to Avenue J-12

Recommendation:

Award Public Works Construction Project No. 07-030, 35" Street West Storm Drain, Avenue K
to Avenue J-12, to Radich Construction, Inc., in the amount of $1,485,304.00 plus a 10%
contingency. The project is designed to construct storm drain improvements along 35" Street
West between Avenue K and Avenue J-12. Authorize the City Manager, or his designee, to sign
all documents.

Fiscal Impact:
$1,633,834.40 (including 10% contingency); sufficient funds are available in Capital
Improvements Budget Account No. 220-17SD003-924.

Background:

As part of the Master Plan of Drainage, this project is designed to construct drainage
improvements along 35" Street West from Avenue K to Avenue J-12, including providing points
of connection for the western expansion of Antelope Valley College.

On May 15, 2007, at 11:00 a.m., the City conducted a bid opening for Public Works
Construction Project No. 07-030. Seven sealed bid envelopes were received, opened, and read
aloud. The bids were as follows:

1. Choctaw Contractors, Inc. *$943,225.00
2. Radich Construction, Inc. $1,485,304.00
3.  WEKA, Inc. **$1,582,884.00
4.  The Allison Company $1,603,410.00
5. Camarillo Engineering, Inc. $1,617,040.00
6.  Sierra Cascade Construction, Inc. $1,744,246.00
7.  Blois Construction, Inc. $2,265,439.00

Engineer's Estimate $2,328,550.00

*  Bid withdrawn at contractor's request.
** Corrected for mathematical error



